Donna Adam

From: Edleen Le 12

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 845 AM
To: OB - AN

Subject: 2018-19 Compendium

Each year, the President’s Office puts together a “Compendium,” which Is a compilation of data pertaining to the
following areas:

CB Student Body

The Freshman Class
Admissicns

Graduation

Tuition and Tuition Assistance

A copy of the Compendium Is posted on the bulietin boards in STEM and the faculty work space by the main hallway.
Here's some key information you might like to know:
This yesr, we have 1156 students:
o 576 male and SB0 fermale (virtually SO%-50%)
71N Catholic
45% Caucasian, 20% Hispanic, 13% Asan/Flipino/Pacific Islander, 6% African American, 1% Native American,
14.5% multi-saticeal
¢ Our students come to us from 72 2ip codes, with the largest groups coming from the Pocket and Elk Grove.

Ereshman Clags - 301 students
o Frashmen come from 49 ip codes.
e 56% are from Catholic schools, 44% are from public and other private schools
e 144 (48%) male and 157 (52%) female

Class of 2018
o 281 grackates

*  59% enrofled in college (B3% in four year and 16% in commnunity colleges)
*  National Merit Scholars: 7 Commended, One Finalist

AP Exams
o AP Exams: 276 students, 581 exams administered in 19 subjects
* 38 AP Scholars, 15 AP Scholars with Honor, 37 AP Scholars with Distinction, 7 AP National Scholars

Tuition e Fees in 2018-19: $14,147

Tuition Assistance: S2.7 milion awarded this year ~ CB leads the region in tuition assistance.
405 (35%) of our students receive financial ald.

Average award is 56,652

40 students receve fll scholarships.

75 students (%) are from families living below the federal poventy level.

If you have any questions, please see 3 member of the Leadership Team.



